1503
MAP

OF ARANDA

This document shows us a still shot of the
town of Aranda at the end of the Middle
Ages. The primitive medieval fence with six
gates that existed at that time is perfectly
visible. In addition, one can see the urban
framework or tapestry, which is still
practically completely preserved today.

The map is kept in the General Archive of
Simancas (Maps, Plans and Drawings, 10-1).
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Concejalia de Cultura

Aranda fue una ciudad amurallada con siete puertas,
alguna torre encastillada, cubos, adarve y foso.

En este paseo por su trazado, placas te avisaran
donde se ubicaron cada una de las puertas, tramos de
los rios Duero y Barfiuelos te permitirdn asomarte al
foso, algun resto arqueol6gico se mostrara a tu paso
y la imaginacion te permitira reconstruir lienzos de
muralla de al menos 5 metros de altura y 2,5 metros
de grosor.

Y durante este recorrido podras contemplar el
patrimonio que pervive y nos acompana: bellas
LJOHVLDVY SDODFLRV SOD]DV SXHQW

Aranda used to be a walled city with seven gates,
VRPH IRUWL<HG WRZHUV DQG EDVWLRQ
a moat.

2Q WKLV ZDON RXU LQIRUPDWLRQ SOD
where each of the gates used to be located. Sections
of the Duero and Bafiuelos rivers will allow you to
SHHN LQWR WKH PRDW 2Q \RXU zZD\ W
remains will help you to imagine and reconstruct the

P KLJK DQG P WKLFN FXUWDLQ ZDOO

On this tour you will be able to contemplate parts

of our proud heritage that have survived and still
accompany us today: beautiful churches, palaces,
several town squares, bridges, wineries and taverns.

PLANO
DE ARANDA
DE 1503

Este documento nos muestra una foto
fija de la villa de Aranda a finales de la
Edad Media. Se aprecia perfectamente

la primitiva cerca medieval con las seis
puertas que existian en ese momento.
Ademas, se puede observar el entramado
urbano, que todavia hoy mantiene
practicamente en su totalidad.

El plano se conserva en el Archivo
General de Simancas (Mapas, Planos y
Dibujos, 10-1).



1. PUERTA DE DUERO O ENDEDUERO

Torre encastillada que controlaba el puente y paso por el Duero.
Posible origen en el castellum del siglo Xl y sede del Concejo hasta
finales del siglo XV.

2. PUERTA DE SANTA CRUZ

Acceso secundario a la Plaza Nueva. Junto a ella se situaban las car-
nicerias, el peso y un espacio para jugar a la pelota.

Su nombre procede de la cercana ermita de Santa Cruz, que con el
paso del tiempo se denomind Santa Lucia.

3. EVIDENCIAS ARQUEOLOGICAS DE LA MURALLA EN LA
CALLE SANTA LUCIA

En el nimero 6 de la calle Santa Lucia se documentd un tramo de
la muralla de mas de 12 metros de longitud y 5 metros de altura. En
este tramo también se apreciaban los restos de un cubo de planta
rectangular. El lienzo tenia mas de dos metros de grosor y estaba
construido con sillarejo en la parte inferior y tapial en la superior.
*Restos no visibles en la actualidad.

4. CAVA Y EVIDENCIAS DE LA MURALLA EN EL PLANO DE
COELLO DE 1868

En este fragmento del plano de Coello se aprecian restos del lienzo
y cubos de la muralla medieval en el tramo que hoy corresponde a
la calle Postas.

Asimismo, el plano nos muestra el trazado de un pequefio curso de
agua que nacia en la fuente de la Puerta de Hesilla y discurria por la
cava o foso que complementaba la funcién defensiva de las murallas
en su flanco Este. Todavia hoy se puede apreciar el desnivel en la
calle Ricaposada entre la Plaza Arco Isilla y la Plaza de la Constitucion.

5. PUERTA DE HESILLA

Puerta que daba paso a una de las arterias principales de la villa en su
eje E-O. Toma precisamente el nombre de la calle en la que se instala.
Elnombre Isilla o Hesilla tiene su origen en una pequefia dehesa para
el ganado que se encontraba en este lugar antes de la ampliacion
urbana del periodo bajomedieval.

6. PUERTA NUEVA

Esta fue la Ultima de las puertas que se abrieron en la muralla medie-
val. A principios del siglo XVI se abrié un portillo que permitié comu-
nicar el Barrio Nuevo con el convento de San Francisco que desde
1499 se estaba construyendo en el arrabal de Carrequemada, junto
al camino de Soria.

El Unico resto que se conserva de las puertas de la muralla corres-
ponde a dos paramentos del cubo sur de la Puerta Nueva.

7. EVIDENCIA ARQUEOLOGICA DE UN CUBO DE LA
MURALLA Y EL FOSO EN LA CALLE PUERTA NUEVA

En la medianera del nimero 38 de la calle Puerta Nueva se docu-
menté un cubo de planta cuadrada de 5 metros de lado y mas de
7 de alto. En su interior se abrfa un pasillo de ronda con cubierta
abovedada y un pozo.

En la parte exterior también se documentaron las trazas de la cava
o foso que rodeaba la cerca en este sector Este. Esta misma cava
fue identificada en otras intervenciones del mismo sector, aunque
lamentablemente no tuvieron seguimiento arqueoldgico.

*Restos no visibles en la actualidad.

8. PUERTA DE CASCAJAR O BANUELOS

Después de pasar el puente del Bafiuelos y el arrabal de Fuentemi-
naya, la Puerta de Cascajar daba acceso a la villa a los viajeros
y comerciantes que seguian el camino Real de Burgos. La calle del
mismo nombre era conocida por contar con numerosas y prestigio-
sas bodegas en las que se vendia el vino arandino.

No sabemos en qué momento se colocd una hornacina sobre la
puerta en la que habfa una imagen de la Virgen Marfa, el Nifio y un
pajarito entre sus manos. Esta circunstancia hizo que popularmente
Sse conozca como Arco Pajarito. La puerta se derrumbd en 1660 tras
el paso de una procesion.

9. TRAMO NORTE DE LAMURALLA
Todavia hoy se pueden apreciar posibles restos de la cerca incrusta-
dos en la ladera que desciende con una fuerte pendiente hacia el rfo
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Bafiuelos, si bien es cierto que algunos muros son simples contrafuertes
para asentar el terreno. Precisamente el gran desnivel natural explique
la inexistencia en este tramo de una muralla de la potencia que se ha
localizado en otros tramos.

10. PUERTA DE SAN JUAN

Una de las puertas mas antiguas de la villa que daba acceso al nlcleo
urbano original en torno a la iglesia de San Juan. El acceso se realizaba
tras pasar el arrabal de las Tenerfas, franquear el puente del rio Bafiuelos
y ascender por una pronunciada pendiente.

Seguramente estuvo encastillada como la Puerta de Duero, pero la mu-
tilacion en el margen izquierdo del plano de 1503 no permite apreciarlo.

11. POSTIGO DE SANTA ANA

El traslado de la juderfa arandina a una zona marginal de la villa en 1480
promovio la apertura en la muralla de un pequefio postigo. En principio,
los motivos eran higiénicos, pues las aguas de lluvia y residuales se acu-
mulaban en la depresion del Hocino. Sin embargo, esta iniciativa permitia
acceder a la villa desde el Oeste de una manera mas comoda y sencilla,
sobre todo para los florecientes negocios de la comunidad judia.

A partir de 1492 este portillo fue denominado de Santa Ana por la cer-
cania con la ermita de Santa Ana, que ese afio se construy6 sobre la sina-
goga de la juderfa arandina.

La puerta se mantuvo en pie hasta 1788, cuando una de las numerosas
avenidas del Duero la arrasé completamente.

12. EVIDENCIAS DE LA MURALLA EN EL ESPOLON

Algunos de los grabados del siglo XIX y fotografias antiguas muestran
paredes macizas y volimenes que bien pudieran ser restos de la primitiva
cerca. En la imagen podemos ver uno de estos ejemplos con una pared
de mampuesto en la linea de medianfa y un cubo que se adelanta hacia
la linea de fachada.

En el espacio intramuros se puede apreciar la desaparecida ermita del
Santo Cristo de San Lorenzo.
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Calle Isilla

Calle Postas

1. DUERO OR ENDEDUERO GATE

This fortified tower controlled the bridge and passage through the Duero.
Possibly originating in the 11th century castellum, it was the seat of the
Council until the end of the 15th century.

2. SANTA CRUZ GATE

Secondary access to Plaza Nueva. Next to it were the butchers, the grain
weighing station and a space to play ball games.

Its name comes from the nearby hermitage of Santa Cruz, which over
time, was renamed Santa Lucfa.

3. ARCHAEOLOGICAL EVIDENCE OF THE WALL ON SANTA
LUCIA STREET

At 6 Santa Lucia Street, a section of the wall of more than 12 meters long
and 5 meters high was recorded. In this part of the wall, the remains of
a rectangular tower or bastion were also appreciated. The curtain walls
were more than two meters thick and they were constructed from ashlar
in the lower part and mud, or tapial, in the upper part.

*Remains not currently visible.

4. THE MOAT AND EVIDENCE OF THE WALL IN COELLO’S 1868
MAP

In this fragment of Coello’s plan, remains of the medieval curtain wall and
towers can be seen in the section where Postas Street is today.

Likewise, the map shows us the layout of a small freshwater stream. It
sprung from the Puerta de Hesilla source and ran through the moat,
complementing the defensive function of the walls on the Eastern flank.
Even today one can see the divide in Ricaposada street between Plaza
Arco Isilla and Plaza de la Constitucion.

5.HESILLA GATE

The Hesilla gate provided entry to one of the main arteries of the town on
its East-West axis. It is named after the street where it is still found today.
The name lIsilla or Hesilla has its origin in a small pasture for livestock that
was located here prior to the urban expansion of the late medieval period.

6. THENEW GATE

This was the last of the gates to be opened in the medieval wall.
At the beginning of the 16th century, a small gate or portillo
was installed. It connected Barrio Nuevo with the convent of
San Francisco. The convent had been under construction in
Carrequemada on the Soria road since 1499. The only visible
remains of these gates are two wall surfaces of the New Gate'’s
southern tower.

7.ARCHAEOLOGICAL EVIDENCE OF A TOWER AND
MOAT ON PUERTA NUEVA STREET

In the party wall of 38 Puerta Nueva Street, a square bulwark
or bastion measuring 5 meters wide and more than 7 meters
high was documented. Inside there was a round corridor with a
vaulted roof and a well.

On the outside, traces of the moat that surrounded the fence
in this Eastern sector were also documented. This same moat
was identified in other interventions in the same sector, although
unfortunately there was no archaeological follow-up.

*Remains not currently visible.

8. CASCAJAR OR BANUELOS GATE

After crossing the Bafiuelos bridge and the suburb of
Fuenteminaya, the Cascajar Gate gave access to the town to
travelers and merchants who followed the Camino Real de
Burgos. Cascajar Street was known for numerous prestigious
wineries which sold Arandinian wines.

Although the date is unknown, a niche was placed over the gate
in which there was an image of the Virgin Mary, the child and a
little bird in his hands. This is how the gate became popularly
known as Arco Pajarito or Little Bird Arch. The gate collapsed in
1660 after a procession passed through.

9. NOTHERN SECTION OF THE WALL

Although it is true that some walls were simple buttresses to
settle the ground, one can see evidence of the possible remains
of the fence embedded in the hillside that descends with a steep
slope towards the Bafiuelos river. In fact, it is the great natural
unevenness which is likely responsible for the lack of a strong wall
in this section compared to others.

10. SAN JUAN GATE

San Juan is one of the oldest gates in town. It provided access
to the original urban nucleus situated around the church of
San Juan. This access was made possible after passing through
the suburb of Las Tenerias, crossing the Bafiuelos bridge and
ascending a steep slope.

Like the Duero gate, it was almost certainly fortified but the
mutilation on the left margin of the 1503 map does not allow us
to know for sure.

11. SANTA ANA GATE OR POSTERN

The relocation of Aranda’s Jewish quarter to a marginal area
of town in 1480 encouraged the opening of a small postern
in the wall. In principle, it was for hygienic reasons as rain and
wastewater accumulated in the hollow of the Hocino. However,
the opening of the gate allowed more convenient access to the
town from the West, especially for the flourishing businesses of
the Jewish community.

In 1492, this gate was named Santa Ana because of its proximity
to the hermitage of Santa Ana which was built on the synagogue
in the Jewish quarter in the same year.

The gate remained standing until 1788 when one of the numerous
tributaries of the Duero river finally destroyed it completely.

12. EVIDENCE OF THE WALL IN ESPOLON AVENUE

Some of the 19th century engravings and old photographs show
massive walls and volumes that could well be the remains of a
primitive fence. In the image we can see one of these examples
with a masonry wall in the median line and a tower that advances
towards the line on the facade.

In the space within the walls one can see the hermitage of Santo
Cristo de San Lorenzo which does not exist today.



